

## Harvest Farm at White Street Park

Minutes of the Managing Board Meeting  
Monday, July 13th 2015 – 5:00 pm

330 Town Center Ave ~ Suwanee, GA 30024

Big Splash Room

1. Call to Order – Sara Kleinfeld called the meeting to order at 5:04pm. Travis Lanier, Jessica Roth, David Sullivan and Heather Ratledge were present.
2. Adoption of Agenda – Travis made a motion, seconded by Heather to adopt the agenda as presented. The motion passed 5-0.
3. Approval of June, 2015 Minutes – There was a motion by David, seconded by Travis. The motion passed 4-0.
4. Butterfly garden – The water feature that Travis discussed with the Eagle Scouts and Girl Scouts is on hold at present; neither group has called back with their plans. Perhaps we will hear from them after the summer.
5. Phase 2 of garden – Travis suggested 10x20 or 10x10 plots in this area for large crops (pumpkins, corn, sunflowers). The prep of the area was discussed along with possible needing some dirt brought in. It was also discussed that an area previously killed with Round Up needs to be rejuvenated. The group agreed that the Mother & Child sculpture that was offered to us by the City would be great here and installation will be turned over to the Public Works Dept. It was mentioned and discussed that Phase 2 and the orchard be run in tandem.
6. Garden garbage cans – It was agreed that we needs some more trash cans and possibly a recycle bin or at least a big hole dug so garden waste does not get put in the “regular” trash cans; will f/u w/ Dan on this.
7. Budget – Budget is good and most of the funds will be in by the end of the summer. Nothing else to note.
8. Orchard art – The city will work w/ Roger for the art at the entrance and the City will be responsible for the cost of same.
9. Committee Reports:  
Social – We have 2 volunteers for these events. We planned a lemonade social on 8/29 at 8pm in conjunction with the Movie Under the Stars event. The garden will supply the lemonade and snacks/fruit. The second social will be a “farm to table” event held at Dan’s clubhouse on 10/10
10. Other – it was mentioned and discussed the possible need for a garden “marketing” campaign which we will keep in mind.
11. Adjourn – meeting ended at 6:05pm.

